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Dennis Ward

From: ellis@adt.com.tw
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2003 6:07 AM
To: dward
Cc: ellis@adt.com.tw
Subject: 轉寄： 回信: 轉寄： Q87-WMP55AGV11_ATCB000888 ( top top urgent !! ) 

11-3-03 
WMP55AGV11 ATCB

Dennis,

Per your comment 1, the MIni-PCI card inserted into slot is covered with metal case which 
sodered on the PCB board, end user is NOT easy to remove the cover then change to other 
connector. Do you accept our explanation ? or may we have your suggestion ?

Thanks

Best Regards.
吳佳鑫 / Ellis Wu

E-mail : Ellis@ADT.COM.TW

誠信科技 / ADT Corp.

TEL : +886 3 3270910 #1624

FAX : +886 3 3270892

                                                                           

             Ashely Lin/ADT(林                                             

             雅蔓/華亞無線電客                                             

             服部)                                                  收件人 

                                       Eric Tung/ADT@ADT, Stephanie        

             2003/11/09 下午           Hung/ADT@ADT                        

             09:07                                                副本抄送 

                                                                           

                                                                      主旨 

                                       轉寄： Q87-WMP55AGV11_ATCB000888 (  

                                       top top urgent !! )                 
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(See attached file: 11-3-03 Q87-WMP55AGV11 ATCB Comments.pdf)


